

JEFFREY W. JOHNSON

211 Twin Oaks Dr, Durham, NC 27712 · (919) 619-9205

JeffreyWJohnson88@gmail.com · www.linkedin.com/in/jeffrey-johnson-a174a921b/

Mr. Johnson is an Archaeological Field Director in TRC's Chapel Hill, North Carolina office and has experience in all phases of cultural resource investigations. He has over nine years of professional experience serving as an Archaeological Technician, Archaeological Crew Chief, and Archaeological Field Director in the Southeast, Mid-Atlantic, and Midwestern U.S. He assists in the recovery of cultural resources, helps process recovered artifacts in the laboratory, assists with report writing and graphics production, assists with field project coordination, and manages field crews. Mr. Johnson has co-authored over 20 technical reports and has worked in the field on over 50 different projects ranging from single-day cemetery delineations to multi-year investigations for interstate natural gas transmission pipelines.

EDUCATION

MAY 2010

B.A., ANTHROPOLOGY, APPALACHIAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Concentration in Archaeology. Minored in Spanish.

ANTICIPATED SPRING 2023

M.P.S., CULTURAL HERITAGE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND

SKILLS

- Phase I Survey
- Phase II Testing
- Phase III Data Recovery
- Cemetery Delineation
- Metal Detecting
- Technical Report Writing (Word)
- Artifact Cataloging (Excel)
- Graphic Production (ArcGIS)
- Leadership and Communication
- CPR/AED/First Aid (Red Cross)

EXPERIENCE

2019 – PRESENT

FIELD DIRECTOR, TRC

Mr. Johnson served as a Field Director for cultural resources studies for projects in Maryland, North Carolina, Ohio, and Virginia. He managed cultural field crews, assisted in the identification of cultural resources, and contributed to the preparation of technical reports.

2014 – 2019

CREW CHIEF, TRC

Mr. Johnson served as a Crew Chief for numerous cultural resources surveys for projects in North Carolina and Ohio. He managed cultural field crews, assisted in the identification of cultural resources, and contributed to the preparation of technical reports.

2013 – 2014

FIELD TECHNICIAN, TRC

Mr. Johnson served as a Field Technician for cultural resources survey and testing projects in Georgia, Maryland, and Ohio. He assisted in the excavation and recovery of cultural material.

2013

FIELD TECHNICIAN, NEW SOUTH ASSOCIATES, INC.

Mr. Johnson served as a Field Technician for a cultural resources survey of a proposed solar facility in Forest City, NC. He assisted in the excavation and recovery of cultural material.

2013

FIELD TECHNICIAN, APOGEE ENVIRONMENTAL & ARCHAEOLOGICAL, INC.

Mr. Johnson served as a Field Technician for cultural resources survey and testing on several coal mining projects in West Virginia and Kentucky. He assisted in the excavation and recovery of cultural material.

2011 – 2013

FIELD TECHNICIAN, ALEXANDER ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

Mr. Johnson served as a Field Technician for cultural resources survey, testing, and data recovery on various projects at the Redstone Arsenal in Huntsville, AL. He assisted in the excavation and recovery of cultural material.

ACTIVITIES

I earned my Eagle Scout in 2006 and had logged over 130 nights camping. I served as the Senior Patrol Leader of my Troop and participated in various service projects throughout my community. I volunteered as a coach for a community soccer league in Chapel Hill, NC (where I grew up), and coupled with the community service I did with the Boy Scouts, I earned the service award for logging over 100 hours of community service upon graduation from East Chapel Hill High School. I worked as a Lifeguard at the University of North Carolina Faculty and Staff Recreation Association from 2006–2010 and worked my way up to Pool Supervisor during my time there. Before being hired for my first Cultural Resource Management position as a Field Technician, I volunteered at the Cottonlandia Museum of the Mississippi Delta in Greenwood, MS in order to improve and update the information pertaining to their Archaeology exhibit. Throughout my childhood and adolescence my family hosted a different exchange student every year, including students from Asia, Central America, South America, and Europe. I have traveled to many of my exchange students' homes and truly enjoy learning about cultures different from my own. My brother and his family currently live in Taiwan and my wife and her family are from Canada, so there are numerous international connections in my life. I have always enjoyed outdoor activities such as hiking, swimming, camping, soccer, and disc golf to name a few.